Loudon County Commission

Loudon, Tennessee
Monday, February 7, 2022
Courthouse Annex

6:00 pn

AGENDA

Regular Meeting

Public Hearing

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX
MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN,
SITUATED IN THE 5" LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING THE
COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND
HWY 72, AT 866 PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX
MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00.

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016,
PARCEL 325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD MIDWAY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN,
SITUATED IN THE 2" LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY.
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2,
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL
025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY 321 LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3*P
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY.
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016,
PARCEL 003.00 LOCATED 7641 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED
IN THE 5" LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT




Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation
Roll Call
Adoption of February 7, 2022 County Commission Agenda

Reading and Acceptance of December 6, 2021 Loudon County Commission Minutes and
December 22, 2021 Loudon County Commission Special Called Meeting Minutes

General Public Comments

Loudon County Codes Enforcement - Jim Jenkins

F) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY.
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX
MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN,
SITUATED IN THE 5" LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING THE
COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND
HWY 72, AT 866 PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX

MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00.

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016,
PARCEL 325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD MIDWAY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN,
SITUATED IN THE 2"” LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICTTO C-2,
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL
025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY 321 LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3"”
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

J) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016,
PARCEL 003.00 LOCATED 7641 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED
IN THE 5" LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT




7) Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw
A) Covid Leave Policy
B) Requisition for Qualification (RFQ) for Library Storage Addition
C) Selection Committee for the Architect for Library Storage Addition

A. Commissioner Tinker, Commissioner Whitfield and Commissioner Satterfield

D) Boards and Committees
A, Agriculture Extension Committee
Joe Alexander (Expires September 2023), Van Shaver (Expires September 2023),
Beth Snipes (September 2024), Jon Walton (Expires September 2024), Gary

Whitfield (September 2023), Sharon Long (Expires September 2023), David Meers
(Expires September 2024)

E) Workshop Date for ARPA Money
8) Commissioner — Bill Satterfield

A)  Extension of PUD moratorium for 6 more months in order to complete community input
meelings.

9) Commissioner — Van Shaver

A) Consideration of requesting clarification firom Planning Commission on density
requirements for duplex’s and multi-family dwellings

10) Director of Accounts and Budgets — Tracy Blair

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution (o Accept 87,550 Donation to
Purchase Automated External Defibrillators for Use by Loudon County Sheriff’s Department

B) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept §2,686.93 Donation to
Loudon County Marine Rescue Team

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Accepting a Monetary Bequest for
the Benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter

D) Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of §39,747 EMPG
Grant, offsets expenses of the EMA operating budget, no matching funds

Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $40,200 amendment
to increase the DGA Grant for wage and benefits of Health Department employees; no
matching funds required




F) Consideration of recommendation to approve grant application to Tennessee State Library
and Archives for construction funds to support renovation of Loudon Library for records
storage, not to exceed 50% of the project’s budget, or $100,000, whichever is less, required
match 10% of grant funding requested

Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds:

County General Fund 101 (Tammie, see attached)
County Drug Fund 122

General Purpose School Fund 141

School Federal Projects Fund 142

H) Distribution of monthly reports
11) Commissioner — David Meers

A) Bonds & Notaries
Jenifer Barahona, Brenda Barrientos, Stephanie Dillard, Matt Frere, Kellu G. Frere,

Megan Henderson, Sherry Linander, Stephanie L. McCall, Alli Nichole Montooth,
Mackenzie L Patton, Hilda Ramirez, Katelyn Nicole Shirk, Katie Jeanell Steed,
Michelle M. Strickland, Sara Tallant, Jeannie Thomas, James R. Thomason, Vanessa

Lynne Young

12) Adjourn




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Loudon County Commission Minutes for Approval

December 6, 2021

AGENDA ITEM # 4




LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
Monday, December 6, 2021

Courthouse Annex Building DRAFT COPY

6 P.M.
Not Approved

REGUILAR COMMISSION MINUTES

Sl A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE,
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, 8§13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED,
TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 007, PARCEL 062.00 LOCATED
19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™ LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING
THE PRIVATE PORTION OF BAXTER BRIGHT ROAD INTO THE PUBLIC
ROADWAY SYSTEM, LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE

(2) Openingof ~ BEIT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in
Meeting regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of December, 2021.

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

(3) Coach Bill Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented to Commissioner Satterfield a Proclamation
Satterfield for his dedication and service to Loudon County and for being named to the Tennessee
Day Football Coaches Hall of Fame Class of 2021. Mayor Bradshaw declared December 6,
2021 to be Coach Bill Satterfield Day in Loudon County.

Commissioner Satterfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the
invocation.

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David

RoliCall . 5 3 .
(4l Rolige Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry
Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10)
Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler.
(5) Agenda Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the December 6, 2021 agenda be
Adoption adopted. Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to accept the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.
(6) Minutes Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the November 1, 2021 minutes be
Approved accepted. Commissioner Brewster made the motion to accept the minutes as written.
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.
Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED.
O Cenheat Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments.

Comments  The following spoke:

1) Sara Thomason - Loudon County Library
2) John Martin - Rezoning Request

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Codes

(8) Zoning Enforcement Director — Jim Jenkins regarding the zone resolution.

R solutions

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to forgo the reading of the re-zoning
request since they have already been read and discussed. Commissioner Whitfield
seconded the motion.

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.



(9) Zoning
Resolution -
19666 Hwy
11 East w/
Addition of
conditions

(10) Re-Zone
Baxter Bright
Road

(11) 2022 Loudon
County
Commission
Meeting
Dates

(12) 2022 Loudon
County
Government
Holidays

(13) Boards &
Committees
— GIS Board
/ Renewal

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 6, 2021

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE,
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, 813-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED,

TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL
COMMERCIALDISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP oo7, PARCEL 062.00 LOCATED
19666 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™ LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the re-zoning with the addition of

conditions presented. EXHIBIT 120621-A

Commissioner Duff seconded the motion.
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following commissioners voted AYE:

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller,
Brewster, (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) RESOLUTION 120621-B

A RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING
THE PRIVATE PORTION OF BAXTER BRIGHT ROAD INTO THE PUBLIC
ROADWAY SYSTEM, LOCATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON
COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the zoning resolution and
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following commissioners voted AYE:

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller,
Brewster,Meers (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) RESOLUTION 120621-C

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the 2022 Loudon County Commission
Meeting Dates for approval.

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to accept the dates for approval and
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following commissioners voted AYE:

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster,
Meers, Hurley (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) EXHIBIT 120621-D

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the 2022 Loudon County Government
Holidays for approval.

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to accept the Government Holidays and
Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following commissioners voted AYE:

Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers,
Hurley, Tinker (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) EXHIBIT 120621-E

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the following Board & Committee for
renewal: GIS Board

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to renew the GIS Board and Commissioner
Hurley seconded the motion.



(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

Boards &
Committees
— GIS Board
Renewal
(cont.)

Cancellation
of December
20, 2021
Commission
Workshop

Wage
Increases-
Part—time
employees,
seasonal &
temporary /
Wage
Adjustment
— Recycling
Center

Records
Storage
Building
Drawings

Budget
Amendments
-Funds 101,
115,116,131,
141,142,143,
171 & 176

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 6, 2021

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following commissioners voted AYE:

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker,
Satterfield (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) RESOLUTION 120621-F

Commission Chairman Cullen brought up the question regarding having the
Commission Workshop for December 20, 2021 five days before Christmas.
Commissioner Meers made a motion to cancel the workshop and Commissioner
Waller seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following commissioners voted AYE:

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield,
Whitfield (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0)

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration of
recommendation to increase wages effective November 1, 2021 as follows:

1) Regular Part-time employees to $14.00 per hour

2) Temporary/Seasonal employeesto $12.50 per hour

3) Wage adjustments in Recycling Center for Foremen and two Assistant
Foremen

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the request and
Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following commissioners voted AYE:

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield,
Whitfield, Cullen (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0)

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration to approve
$60,000 appropriation for Records Storage Building drawings (171-RRG)

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the request and
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion.

There was discussion on this item and the motion made by Commissioner
Satterfield was withdrawn and the second made by Commissioner Meers was also
withdrawn. It was decided to have a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) put out by
Purchasing Director Susan Huskey in regards to the records storage building
drawings.

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair request consideration of
recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds:

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 120621-G

2) Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT 120621-H

3) Recycling Centers Fund 116 EXHIBIT 120621-1

4) Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 120621-J

5) General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 120621-K
6) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 120621-L
7) Central Cafeterias Fund 143 EXHIBIT 120621-M
8) General Capital Projects Fund 171 EXHIBIT 120621-N
9) Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 EXHIBIT 120621-O

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the budget amendments and
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion.

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.



(cont.)

(18) Monthly
Reports

(19) Bonds&
Notaries

(20) Adjournment

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, December 6, 2021

The following commissioners voted AYE:

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield,
Cullen, Duff, (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0)

NOTE: Before giving his vote Commmissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest
statement.

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair ask that the record reflect that
prior to the meeting that the following reports were distributed:

1) Summary Financial Statement - November 2021 EXHIBIT 120621-P
2) Budget Committee Meeting Minutes — October 18, 2021

EXHIBIT 120621-Q

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner
Brewster to approve the following Bonds:

1)Bond Approval — Barbara Annette

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.
The following commissioners voted AYE:

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen,
Duff, Shaver (10)

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0)

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner
Waller to approve the following Notaries:

2) Notaries
Joseph Barletta, Abigail Bayne, Jéanne A Darnell, Megan Evans, Lynn
Grunden, Jenna Hall, Brittnee Johnson, Karen Kimmet, Kevin Lord,
Auburn Mainor, Janna Paxton, Ann R Pettitt, Jennifer Schmitz
EXHIBIT 120621-R

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner
Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Waller, the December 6, 2021 County
Commission meeting was adjourned at 6:55 pm

Loudon County Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Loudon County Commission Minutes for Approval

December 22, 2021

AGENDA ITEM # 4




(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

Opening of
Meeting

Roll Call

Opiod
Settlement
Resolution

Adjournment

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

Wednesday, December 22, 2021
County Office Building M
12:00 Noon Not Approved

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in a
Special Called Meeting session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 22nd day of December, 2021.

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at noon.

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David
Meers, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Van
Shaver, Adam Waller (8) '

The following commissioners were absent: Julia Hurley and Harold Duff.

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Chief Deputy
Clerk, Tammie Wampler.

Commission Chairman Cullen turned the meeting over to County Attorney Bob
Bowman to present the resolution for the Opiod Settlement. After the presentation of the
resolution, Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote.

The following commissioners voted AYE:

Meers, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, (8)
The motion PASSED unanimously. (8/0) RESOLUTION 122221-A

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner

Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Meers, the December 22, 2021 County
Commission meeting was adjourned at 12:04 pm

Loudon County Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Zoning Resolution
AGENDA ITEM # 6F

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE,
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE
ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN- RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2,
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL
180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT




RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM R-1, SUBURBAN-
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70
EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™ LEGISLATIVE
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the

amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee,

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon
County newspaper, the News Herald on _December 1, 2021 consistent with the provisions of
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows:

Located 3407 HWY 70 east, situated in the S™ Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 010, Parcel
180.00 to be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District).

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN

DATE:

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as
follows:

APPROVED: 11
DISAPPROVED: 0

ABSTAINED: 0

N
P/M(',t’/&’ 7 /1A

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Dated: November 9, 2021




RESOLUTION NO.

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT

REZONE FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON
COUNTY TAX MAP 010, PARCEL 180.00 LOCATED 3407 HWY 70 EAST.,
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Zoning Resolution
AGENDA ITEM # 6G

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION CLOSING THE
COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND
HWY 72, AT 866 PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX
MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00.




RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
CLOSING THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN
PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD AND HWY 72, AT 866 PROSPECT CHURCH
ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 070.00.

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority, under
Tennessee Code Annotated, to accept the dedication of roads, close existing roads, adopt
standards for the acceptance of new roads and reopen previously closed or abandoned
roads; and

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received for
review a request from owner of property located at 866 Prospect Church Road, requesting
the closure of a portion of that right-of-way, Map 039, Parcel 070.00; and

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described roadway has no present nor future
public use, and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the right-
of-way be removed; and

WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public
notice and description of the request appeared in the Loudon County News Herald on
January 19th, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Loudon County’s procedure for
closing a public road; and

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Road Superintendent, and based
on its investigation has determined that the closure of said road will not adversely affect
any property owners or the present or future function of the County’s roadway system,
and recommends the closure a portion of said road, described as follows:

The county’s portion., located at Parcel 070.00, Tax Map 039, situated in the 1%
Legislative District, being more specifically shown on the attached illustration,
incorporated herein.

WHEREAS, the County Commission feels the closure of the roadway is not
detrimental to the community or to the present or future function of the County roadway
system;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County
Commission, in regular session assembled on this 7th day of February 2021 that the afore
described section of the roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the County has in the
roadway being hereby relinquished as provided by law.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect
immediately, the public welfare requiring it.

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN

DATE:

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR



The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are
as follows:

APPROVED: _9

DISAPPROVED: 0

74?///@(/(%7” L/

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Dated: /"-Qﬂ’ DD >




LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT

THE COUNTYS PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY CLOSURE
BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCELS 070.00 LOCATED AT 866 PROSPECT CHURC]
ROAD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 157
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

Loqdon County — Parcel: 070.00 039




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Zoning Resolution
AGENDA ITEM # 6H

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT
TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016,
PARCEL 325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD MIDWAY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN,
SITUATED IN THE 2"” LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT




RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD
MIDWAY ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2~?
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee,

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon
County newspaper, the News Herald on _January 19, 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows:

Located 810 Old Midway Road, situated in the 2™ Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 016,
Parcel 325.00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential
District).

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN

DATE:

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as
follows:

APPROVED: __ 9
DISAPPROVED: 0

ABSTAINED:

oy

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Dated: January 11, 2021




RESOLUTION NO.

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN-
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL
325.00 LOCATED 810 OLD MIDWAY ROAD.,
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 2N°
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

Y XN
L gre s

! 4
3 Y
1 |
! 1
t h
1 i
i 3

1 \ | 4
{ \ 1
! \ {
y \ { |
| - \ \
A | |
! \ \
i ” \
{ i
\ \
4 4 ~
Y 1
i \
4

1

:!




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Zoning Resolution
AGENDA ITEM # 61

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2,
GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL
025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY 321 LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3*”
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT




RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-1, RURAL
CENTER DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT.

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY 321
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3R?
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the

amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee,

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the The Daily
Edition on _December 22, 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows:

Located 4277 HWY 321 South, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 044,
Parcel 025.00 to be rezoned from C-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2 (General Commercial District).

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN

DATE:

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as
follows:

APPROVED: 9
DISAPPROVED: 1

ABSTAINED: 0

. d
/N
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Dated: December 14, 2021




RESOLUTION NO.

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT

REZONE FROM C-1 (RURAL CENTER DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL DISTRICT).
REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 025.00 LOCATED 4277 HWY
321 SOUTH,,
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3RP
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

4,
‘g
94
ly.’




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Zoning Resolution
AGENDA ITEM # 6J

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE,
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE
ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICTTO R-1,
SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL
003.00 LOCATED 7641 HWY 11 EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT




RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY,
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM C-2, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN-RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 003.00 LOCATED 7641 HWY 11
EAST LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™ LEGISLATIVE
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee,

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon
County newspaper, the News Herald on _December 1, 2021 consistent with the provisions of
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows:

Located 7641 HWY 11 east, situated in the 5* Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 016, Parcel
003.00 to be rezoned from C-2 (General Commercial District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District).

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN

DATE:

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as
follows:

APPROVED: 11
DISAPPROVED: 0
ABSTAINED: 0

i A 7 %9 )

)‘ZZ&Q M Aee)

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION

Dated: November 9, 2021




RESOLUTION NO.

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT

REZONE FROM C-2 (GENERAL COMMERICAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN-
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL
003.00 LOCATED 7641 HWY 11 EAST,,

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5™
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Covid Leave Policy
AGENDA ITEM # 74




Loudon County Government
COVID-19 Leave Policy (temporary)

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Loudon County is instituting this temporary policy to address
paid time off in certain circumstances. This policy will be effective as of January 1, 202 1 and will

continue only through December 31, 2021, unless extended by County Commission.

The County recognizes the impact of the pandemic to our employees and has put in place
temporary measures to alleviate concerns related to time off for positive COVID tests during the
pandemic period. This policy provides for paid leave (in addition to the employee’s sick leave and
annual leave) to be used in specific situations (“COVID Leave™).

All regular full-time and part-time employees are provided up to a maximum of two (2) weeks of
COVID Leave to be used during the policy period. Two weeks for full-time employees is
calculated at eighty (80) hours, and for part-time employees, it is calculated at an average number
of hours worked over a two-week period, not to exceed sixty (60) hours total for the two-week
period. COVID Leave will only be provided to County employees in the following situations:

) Employees who have received a positive COVID-19 test from a doctor or medical facility
and are unable to work from home either due to their illness or the inability of the County to
provide remote work. COVID Leave is only provided for the period of time the employee is under
a treating medical provider’s order to remain at home due to the COVID positive test, up to the
maximum number of hours listed above: In order to utilize COVID Leave, employees must notity
the supervising County official and are required to submit a medical statement signed by a licensed
physician certifying that the employee has been diagnosed with COVID-19 due to a positive test

result.

(2) Employees who have been directly exposed to COVID-19 by being in close contact (as
defined by the Center for Disease Control) with someone who is positive for COVID-19, are
provided up to a maximum of forty (40) hours as COVID Leave, provided that the employee seeks
a COVID-19 test. If the COVID-109 test is negative, the employee’s COVID Leave is capped at
forty (40) hours. If the COVID-19 test is positive, the employee is permitted to utilize the
remainder of the two-week maximum for COVID Leave listed above. In order to utilize COVID
Leave for this reason, the employee must submit documentation evidencing the COVID-19 test.

whether positive or negative.

[tthe supervising County official believes that there is work the employee can perform from home,
and the affected employee is able to and chooses to work from home, the employee may work
from home without utilizing COVID Leave. However, an employee is not required to work from
home rather than use COVID Leave if the employee is eligible for COVID Leave.

COVID Leave does not count as hours worked and is not included in an employee’s regular rate
for overtime purposes. Absences which are covered by COVID Leave and which qualify under
the FMLA count toward an eligible employee’s entitlement under the FMLA.

COVID Leave will not be paid out or converted to Sick or Annual leave if it is not used. COVID
Leave is only for use with a positive COVID test of an employee. Employees are not permitted to
donate COVID Leave time to any other County employee.



COVID Leave Request Form

COVID Leave is available to County employees who have either (1) received a positive COVID test
from a doctor or medical facility, or (2) been directly exposed to COVID-19 by being in close contact
with someone who is positive for COVID-19, and are unable to work from home either due to their
illness or the inability of the County to provide remote work.

This form is provided as a request form for COVID-19 Leave Policy passed by the County, and that
policy controls circumstances of leave. The COVID-19 Leave Policy expires on December 31, 2021.

To be completed by Employee:

Date:

Employee Name:

Department:

Dates requested for COVID Leave: / / to / /

Are you part time or full time? (circle one)

Please list the name of the physician or treating provider who administered the COVID-19 test and
confirmed the COVID-19 test as a positive test. Attach a copy of either the positive test result or the
treating provider’s written documentation advising of the positive COVID-19 test result.

OR

Please describe the circumstances of the direct exposure to COVID-19 by being in close contact with
someone who is positive for COVID-19. Attach a copy of medical documentation showing the date
of the COVID-19 test performed, as well as its result.

Acknowledgement

I acknowledge that I am requesting COVID-19 Leave due to either a positive COVID-19 test result
or a direct exposure to COVID-19 as defined in the County’s COVID-19 Leave Policy. I
acknowledge that I am unable to work (including telecommuting) as a result of the positive COVID-
19 test result or direct exposure, either due to my illness or the inability of the County to provide
remote work as confirmed by my supervising County official.

Employee Signature:




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Boards & Committees

Agriculture Extension Committee

AGENDA ITEM # 7D-A




LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION

RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and
board appointments; and

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 2 year
rotation term; and

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION COMMITTEE

Appointee Term Expiration
David Meers Commissioner September 2023
Sharon Long September 2023
Beth Snipes September 2024
Joe Alexander September 2023
John Walton September 2024

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County commission,

meeting in regular session assembled this 7th day of February 2022 hereby approves or
acknowledges (as appropriate) the said appointments.

COUNTY CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY MAYOR

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as
follows:

Appointee Term Expiration
Van Shaver Commissioner September 2023
Gary Whitfield Commissioner September 2023




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Resolution

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept 87,550 Donation to
Purchase Automated External Defibrillators for Use by Loudon County Sheriff’s Department

AGENDA ITEM # 10-A4




RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
TO ACCEPT 7,550.00
TO PURCHASE AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS
FOR USE BY
LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receivegifts and
donations of money; and

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the County Legislative Body
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriff’s Department has several deputies who are certified
Emergency Medical Responders and have received appropriate training in the use of Automated External
Defibrillators, which helps to save lives of the citizens of Loudon County; and

WHEREAS, several citizens of Loudon County desire to make a monetary donation to purchase
Automated External Defibrillators in support the Sheriff’'s Department Emergency Response program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $7,550.00 for the Sheriff’s Department Emergency Response
program.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as
expressed by the contributors.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center “AED”,has been established in the County General Fund
101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to the purchase of
Automated External Defibrillators by Loudon County Sheriff’s Department, and will not be co-mingled
with other funds.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7" day of February 2022.

Henry Cullen
Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Carrie McKelvey
Loudon County Clerk

Rollen “Buddy” Bradshaw, 11
Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Resolution

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Accept 82,686.93 Donation to
Loudon County Marine Rescue Team

AGENDA ITEM # 10-B




RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION
TOACCEPTA $2,686.93 DONATION TO
LOUDON COUNTY MARINE RESCUE TEAM

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and
donations of money; and

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body
and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and

WHEREAS, Loudon County Homeland Security and Emergency Management Agency, in
conjunction with all County Agencies and with the Marine Rescue Team, coordinates efforts to more
quickly and efficiently locate missing or injured persons on, around or under the county waterways
including watercraft; and

WHEREAS, the Marine Rescue Team consists of volunteer citizens from our community who are
licensed as paramedics, fire fighters, law enforcement officers, coast guard captains and hazardous
materials technicians; and

WHEREAS, citizens and organizations from time to time desire to make monetary donationsto
support and further contribute to the success of the program; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $2,686.93 as a donation to the Loudon County Homeland
Security and Emergency Management Marine Rescue Team.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditionalterms of the
donor(s).

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center “DIVE”, Loudon County Dive and Rescue Team, has been
established in the County General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward
expenses related to Loudon County Marine Rescue Team, and will not be co-mingled with other funds.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7th day of February 2022.

Loudon County Commission Chair

ATTEST:

Loudon County Clerk

Loudon County Mayor



Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Resolution

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Accepting a Monetary Bequest for
the Benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter

AGENDA ITEM # 10-C




LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A MONETARY BEQUEST FOR THE
BENEFIT OF THE LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER AND
AUTHORIZING THE LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR TO EXECUTE
THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR ITS RECEIPT
WHEREAS, Loudon County (the “County”) is generally authorized to accept and receive
gifts and donations of money, intangible personal property, tangible personal property, and real
property pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §5-8-101(b), and is specifically authorized to accept
conditional or restrictive gifts by a majority vote of the County Board of Commissioners as long
as the gift is used by the County subject to its terms; and
WHEREAS, the Estate of Reed C. Wheelock has made a bequest of Five Hundred Dollars
($500.00) to the Loudon County Animal Shelter, an animal control facility and animal shelter
managed and operated by the County; and
WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners is of the opinion that the acceptance of
such bequest is in the best interest of the municipality; and
WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners has authorized the County Mayor to
execute all documents necessary for the receipt of the bequest, including, but not limited to, the
Receipt and Waiver, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this day of , 2022, that

the above-described bequest is hereby accepted by the County and the County Mayor is hereby
authorized to execute the necessary documents for the release and acceptance of the funds.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public

welfare requiring it.

ATTEST:

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerk

APPROVED:

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor

Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee
Board of Commissioners



IN THE PROBATE COURT FOR LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

IN THE MATTER OF: CASE NO: 6476
THE ESTATE OF: Reed C. Wheelock, deccased
RECEIPT AND WAIVER

[, Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Loudon County Mayor, on behalf of the LOUDON COUNTY
ANIMAL SHELTER, being a will or intestate beneficiary in the above decedent's estate, do hereby
acknowledge receipt from Lester Wheelock, Personal Representative of the Estate of Reed C.
Wheelock, the following assets given to me in full and final distribution of said estate pursuant to the
Last Will and Testament of the decedent. I acknowledge full and complete satisfaction of all my
claims against said Personal Representative on account of any distribution from said Estate of Reed
C. Wheelock and discharge said Personal Representative from any further or other liability to the
LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER on account of any distribution from the Estate of Reed C.
Wheelock and on account of any claims the LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER may have
against said estate.

Asset: Funds in the amount of $500.00.

The undersigned further acknowledges and waives any further notice of final settlement of
this estate and excuses the Personal Representative from any and all court accountings. The
undersigned further acknowledges potential personal liability under Tennessee Code Annotated § 30-

2-307(a)(2), if applicable.

Signed this the day of 2022, UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY.

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Authorized
Representative and Signatory for the
LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL
SHELTER

State of Tennessee
County of Loudon

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned Notary Public for the above referenced
county and state, Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Authorized Representative and Signatory for the
LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER, who has proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence of who he is and who acknowledged that he executed the within instrument for the
purposes therein contained.

Witness my hand and official seal, on this day of ,2022.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Mondcy, February 7, 2022

Budget Amendments
County General Fund 101

AGENDA ITEM # 10G -1




Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A Bl c | D | E | F G | H
i ] __ General Fund 101 1 1 | !
. : : e s g e bl —
2 2022 13:2, -2022 -2022 | ; ! ] s
Sccount Muniber [l MSRORR0 20212022 | 20202022 | Approved ”r?nm_'_;__mrm,-_
3 i} Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds | Amded Budget
w— ! i ———————— ]
Other Local Revenues - B - ]
O PR SSSR S U
nvestments o i .
). !Investment Income o *‘__ 100,000 _100000 100,000
) i_iLeasc/Rentals o 2,600 2,600 2,600
) 44])0 _1Sale of Materials and Supphcs o 2,200 2,200
|Comm|ss1ry Sales "3 000

191] 44161

o [
w N

Py
(%)
s

l

bl
w
w

-
[t}
w

=
w
~

|

-y
w
@

|

o=
o |
ojw

n
o
=

n
o
N

l

N
o
w

|

N
o
>

|

n
o
o

~n
o
o

N
o
<

n
o
[=2]

|

N
=10
O|lD

COBRA-DEN
-CORRA-MI

Retirees lnsuanc Pﬂymnnls -Medical
183 44160 REI DLN Retirees' (nsumncc > Payments-I Dcnml
190 [44161-

OBRA Insurance Payments-Dental

,OB RA Insurance Payments- Vlcdu.al

44I70 Miscellancous Rcfunds

44170 AFT_Misc Refunds - AFT
44 170 \\’kC\'l
44170 MLR  Misc Rt.funds Medical L oss_R'mo Refund

,._.__4f‘_l7.0 I lIS

4-1]50
44)30 ANIM

B 44330 COVDI B
44530 LI SSO 'salc oquunpmcn'
] ISalL > of Property

44540

1@:1!{. of

219

4570-5RCT
44570 _srgcu‘

218 loml Olher Loc: \l Rcvcnucs o

[ quxment

]Comnbuuom and Glﬁs B

|
e I

sc Refunds - Workers Lomp

isc Refunds - 1H IS Rmmburscmcm 70]8-1.07[ S

Ex pcndllurc Crcdlls

: -(_onlnbuuons and Gxﬁs Pro;cc:l ncsaﬁ_r |
-Reserves |

COanlbUlIOnb and Glﬂs

'Conlrlbunons and Gifts

C_ompbuhons and Gllls o
Other Local Rcvmm.

”l”omi Inus(mcnls ,:__,, ___ _2§j,li 7

’_7 577657 IHS recmbursement ﬁ_()_é
_... 2,500
L0

7,693

— 82965

0 300,000 ~ 300,000

0 |Purchase Auto External 0

500 Defibrillators. Expensed 500

-|@ 54110-716-AED MR-+

| (183an_07Fcb2022]

-|Donation to DIVE Team.
) i, |See expense @ 54410~
708-DIVE.

RESAT

~ 170427300,

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feh 7, 2022

Page 7



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

262| 46290-GHSOG-F21!
46290-GHSOG

A | - G | D | E [ F | G | H
o ~__General Fund 101 i i ; !
2 i 1/18/2022 11:09 | 2021- 2022 | 2021-2022 Approved | Proposed Proposed
—| Account Number ————- i e - :
3 | Org Bat | Amds Amded Bst | Amds | Amded Budget
& ] | !
246 46000 State of Tennessee T 1 1 e | i
27| ] ] R o __.J._._ R NN A T
24846100 llGeneral Government Grams | ' }
| 249 | o 46110! Duvenile Services Program 7___3__ _ lO 000 . - 10,000 10, 000
250 .V_LIVG’?]‘VI‘()A-’SRCTRi Aging Programs - Sr. Center . - 13 )28 (438) 13,090 13 090
251|  46140-TCAD; !Aging Programs - TN (.omm on Aging & Disability 0 ~ 0 | S |
252 ): :Statc Reappraisal Granl - T ! 0 ] 0
253 IM| :Other General Govt Granl o 0 : 0
as4| L ] i
255 ! loml Gcncr.ll G()\ crnment Grants 23,090 0 23,090
258 o B e
259 (46200 ublic Safety Grants T B i O
[ 2s0] 46210, |Law Enforcement Grant L. 46001 41600 ] '
261 46290-STBLT | {Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO -

‘Olhu I’ubllc Safety Grants- GllSO rY 2021

| Health and Welfare Grams
lcalth Department Programs !

46833 COCLK

nl«. Revenue Shannn 1 clcc.ommunuauons

_State Shared Sports G'nmnﬂ
Comracltq Prisoner B Boardmn -

_d01600 4
|

40200 N\ 441,

Expense @ 55190

_{r183an_07Fen2022]

©150,000

lection Comm’ l cch Gmnl

292

’Oihe[ State Revenues o -
Other. Slalt. Rc»cnucs Conhscalcd thcnsc RL

15,000

6,000

tllc RC\ Lnucs

_ Total Oth

203 | Total State of Tennessee

835.844 | 6.828

8426720

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 9



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A G | D | F G | H
1 - General Fund 101 ] - o - ]
2 i 1/18/2022 11:09 i 2021-2022 2021-2022 A ved | d | i sed
——| Account Number - = i ok DR o l Eropose : el el A8
3 i Orp Bat | Amdced Bgt Amds . Amded Budget

203 ]
304

306

307

[ 308 |

Civil Defense chmBJrscmcr]}

- Total Federal Through State

135847 |

218590 0

G_ICivil Defense Reimbursement 39,500 27 39741

Civil Defense Reimbursement 160001 | 16.000

0| {Disaster Relief 0. . 0

47235, |Homeland Sccurity Grant : ooodmeeol b 17,000
47303 |COVID-19 Grant o 100000 : 100,000

_ 47398-SRCTR| [Other Federal through State - Sr. Center b 43243 28¥ 48090 46,090
_47710] | Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) f 0 0! 0

218837

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 10



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

C | D E F G | H
1 General Fund 101 L
| 2 | Acgount Naniber | 171872022 13:26 | 2021-2022 ! 2021-2022 Approved Proposcd Proposcd
3 j | O Bot | Amds Amded Byt Amds Amded Budget
] i ]
350 49000 "V |Other Sources B t i T il
351 49500/ |Other Loans Issucd j e | B L ey
| 352 ] 49600-TRADE] Proceeds on S_ﬂI?c-:fE'ﬂl_al_/\s;Els (Weapons Trndc-ln) 0
353| 49700 Insurance Recovery 0 13.456 /]},,456—
3se| 49800| | Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171- GSG) 400,000 : B 400,000 |
| 355 ' . ]
EJ - Taﬁil Transfcrs In [ 4005000 | 13,456 413,456

__|Weapons Trade-in. fiLs
Expensed @ 54120-716.| .

-—--|[183an_07Feb2022]

242, 096

20 852 394

358,934 |

21211328

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 12



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A [l c D ] E | F G | H

|+ ‘i General Fund 101 8 - | . -

2 E 171812022 11:09 2021-2022 . 2021-2022 Approved Proposcd Proposed
— Account Number |- — ae = e

3 i Org Bat | Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

& i 1 :

7] IR || et i T N "——

505| SlSOOi Election Commission i o ! . | a o
|soef lOl* ICoumy Ofhicial/Administrative Officer (Llcc(lon offis 83,300 | 8,040 | 91,340 o 91,340
[so7] 161} IAdministrative Assistant b 4744 b 42,144 42,744
TN " 17 PRUASNVAOSTUO Y - . 17.850 17850
|so9f o 3000¢ 3,000 ! 3,000
L 13,770 | w10t ) 13770
El as000 T agooo
1512 12,937 | 499 | _7_1_3__436 |

513 G, 332) 9,19
| 515 | iL ife lnsur'\ncc

516 EMcdlcal Insurance B

517 }kdlmrlilnisiu@nicg. o

518 |COBRA Mcdical -

519 MedialTnevraiee.
js0| 2 Dcnlallmumncc o

521|  208-RET-DL} lDL.nml Insurance - Rﬁcﬁuﬁrgﬁcs’ -
[522] ~ 308.COBRA-DEN| [COBRA Dental

523 Um.mpIO) ment Compcnsauon

1825 302 Advuusmo L

526 o B 307 Commumcanon o

527} Comnmnmjﬂon o

528| Dues and ‘vl;.mbcrshms

ss|

530

a1

ﬂ, e 3 6\

s3] »Jjﬁufqg.ggl Charncs o

| 534 | 349! |Printing, Slauum.ry dnd Iurms -

535 351 Reptad

536 355 Travel

537 o _)99 Olhu c&iraclca~5cn'lc3 o

538 A;fﬁ: ;7- ) _j)DLlpllC:llIn" Suppllcs o )00 i

(s [Food Supplies 1,500

| 540 _10fiice Supplies o 4,500

541 510 Umlonm o )

| 542 | 1 Workers' Comp Insurance

543

505

546

547

548

549

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 17



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

[

| D | E | F | G H
 General Fund 101 | ‘ ‘

]

f

2021-2022_—i ”2762‘17-720;2 -__l\pprovcd Proposced | Proposcd
Org Bt i Amds Amded Bpt Amds i Amded Budeoct
]
1

11812022 11:09

S NSV, S EO——

59,283 P 59,283
e bo362765, | 3673651 i 367,765
i 6,000

Supervisor/Director
5‘_,Mdml_¢,num;v. Personnel

o R 26,849 | A 26,349
689 o 704 Slalg.__ll_c;gggmgu__ 29058 ; 29,058

60| ife Insurance I R ) L 1,950 N 1,750

irce DLnlal lnsumnc\_

698 B 212 ’Emplow.r Mcdlcarc

699 | o } 307‘ ‘Commumuuon
o0f 07 WIRE!
701

10 0,000):

Commumc:\uon
1 casc Paymcnls

i
1.1|;lvumncc and chajzgnTL:-_Bmldmgb 7.
-_Oﬁlcc Equlpmcm: :',000 T

4()00

10,000 |
[ros| T .,,,v_.;_’,OEP.UP . 5000 | _ 0
410 Custodl.:lSupplms B i 12,000 =
8] 412 IDiescl Fuel I e R
) 413} |Drug and Mcdical Supplies 100!
| 710 | o 414 ‘Duphuatmﬂ Supplics o o _ 230

7 435 Gag_o_lmn.(th_xc_lg)_

~(o00) 950001 (20 000)) 75,000

3000 3,000
9,000

i

|
\

I.J!L,J‘-L.l.mlu

~
o
=
™
RG]
=
9
18
S
0
o
=3
|5
2
S’.
e
-5
%Y
3
5
e
U'l

. Scrvu_cn/Sl_m Dt:\-u.lopmuu

AL B 777211 i Furniture & Fixtures a0
720 . 717 Maintenance Equipment . SR Y 2= 1)V
(721| 719, Office Equipment 4 1,000|

722| 720 Plant Operation Equipment

Uldl Pl.mt \I.untumucc & Opcmlmns - 1 400 8') r (10 000) 1,39() 899 d 0 l.3‘)(),8~9797

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 22



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

E

| F |

G |

H

A g c | o) [

~__General Fund 101

1/18/2022 11:09 ! ZDE]-ZUZZ

2021-2022

Approvc‘d—ﬂ

Proposed

B Proposcd

Org Bat |

Amds

Amded Bgt

Amds

! Amded Budget

fds
T

. | Building and Contents Insurance ) 295,000
1) iFumiture & Fixtores | ‘

[ Total Other General Administration

¢ iPreservation of Records

! | Printing, Stationery & Forms

295,00

—ti{éiGcncral Administration B ;A__ o “| o o - B T

| Notices L 10,000 | 10,000 | 10,000

sposal Fecs 10,500 | 10,500 | 10,500

. Other Supplies & Materials | ; 0
1]

olo|o

i
!
P
|
|
|

315,500

i

| [Postal Charges o]

ating Services

ol
__(800))
300!

i A
I

(0] 435 OfficeSupplies i 0y 20y 200
rarf . 119 Office Equi . } ! o 2o 200
| 742 | - o ! 0! 5 0
| 743] S 1 S B M N | o
[7a4] | Total Preservation of Records . Luoo poo b0, 0 1,000
745 A S NO—" I ’ - < i 7577?777 1 e e T O e S oy .‘, —— i e s smse
746 | Total General Administration ‘ R 3,565,9_30_1 »4»}(_).}3;8}_& o 73,5?6477}1 I ()j ~ 3,596,771
rar| R A ' L o

EZI | R R R
2] ‘ ) | .
T R B S S A—

751

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 23



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A El C | D [ E F [ H
[ 1| il __General Fund 101 | I
2 i 1/18/2022 11:09 | 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed | Proposed
— Account Number ; s S R S T e s g -
3 : ! Org Bat Amds i Amded Bat Amds { Amded Budact
il | 1 i 1
7] BRSO ) . i O A
| 798| . 52200; Purchnsmﬂ_wm e I_,__, | - i
| 799 | B ~105] |Supervisor/Dircctor i 60,000 600001 1 60,000
| 80O 122 |Purchasing Personnel - Sr Buyer Rt,pl._ccmcnlﬂ mmm" -6 Months ! 16,640 16,640 B 16,640
| 801 122} {Purchasing Personnel - BOE Buyer Pd Lv/chlnccmcnlfl' raining 20,052 | 20,052 ) 20,052
802 122 iPurchasing P Pcrsonm.l e - 117,271 i 117,271 | b 7271
803 169! |Par-time Personnet b 13,091 | | 13,091 13,091
804 S S S N 0
| 805 | verttime i 1000 1,000
806 | ocial Seeurity | 11864
| 807) } 204; State Retirement o H1.962
| 808 | _iLife Insurance
| 809 | Llfc Insurance o o
1810 . Mujml lnsumncc - o
| 811 | Ld! Insurance . o
812 _M«.dlcal Insumncc o o . o
1 813] B 706 ~Dental jr)surancc R o
814 708 I\FI .Dental Insurance. o B
815 plO)Lr Medic: m: o )
816 :Cominunication
| 817 | ECommumcnnon o
1818 | Dues and \1cmbcrshlps -
1820 338 !Maintenance and 'RLp_alr__S__m_"\'!ccg Xcl}};]_ s
821 )48 Posml Charges - o
w' N ___ i Stalnoncry:.&lonns o 4-_1
| 824 | 3990 Ower Conwracied Services
1 825| 3‘)9_Q>O>V>DL' dther Contracted Ser Gochals o
826 399 SPLUS: | Other Contracted Services - Surplus R
| 827 | 4 ! )uphcaunn Supplu.§ o . -
| 828 _ 425! Gasoline o
| 829 | vOnICL Suppllcs R
830 i
=
832
033 |
1
835
E . T o A 719 'Olncu[qmpmcnl B I i
838 L o I S
ED _ [ivotalPurchasing 0 2ma0d i 496N 313665G 00 313,665
840 i ! i

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb7, 2022

Page 25



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A C D E F G | H
L il GeneralFundi0i | e N _
| 2 | i 1/18/2022 11:09 2021-2022 2021-2022 |  Approved Proposed |  Proposed
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
«
1123 ,” B ) B . — T o i“__ o I
1124 53500] [JuvenileCoun _ S I, S . :
1m2s] 105 {Supervisor/Director e 74,536 ! 74,536 | 74,536
[1126] " 1111 {Probation Officer(s) T Tsagen T T eee T a6l
2z 161 R 40,789 | o 40789 % 40,789
1128)] 1691 Pan-time I 19,855 19,855 19,855
[1129) 187] |Overuime Wages o lepoof
1130} 201, {Social Sccurity B L ! 14,225 ) ;
(1131 . 204] |Swte Retirement [ 140063
1132 . 206 iLilclnsurance
(1133 206-RET-LIF | [Lifeinsurance
1134) dical Insurance
1135
1135
11137}
1133] ployer Medicare - Back Pay _
| 1133) Communication
[ 1140] 307-\WIR icali o
] 309 Agencies
11142] } 09-}’Y20‘21 racts with Gov'l Agencies
1143) 320 :Ducsand Memberships
| 1144] 330, Operating l.ease Payments (Copier)
j114s8f 33 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment B
1148| _338: Vchicle Maintenance 3
47 340] [Medical & Dental Services A
1148 348 (Postal Charges . 200}
1149 _ 349; {Prnting, Sationery' & Forms A
msop 355 Travel US| S
| 1151] _ .. 399 iOther Contracted . . i
| 1152 414! {Duplicating Supplies .
| 1153] 4 Gasoline .
| 1154) _{Office Supplics e i
| 1155] qTies Y
1156 lgnil'g)r11)s I R 1.
E i .Other Supplies and Macrials - i
1158 A}Yg&kgslgqq1p Insurarce P
1159 . ]
e 708 - B
(1161 _ 711! Fumiwre and Fixwres ‘
162 79| Office Equipment |
1163 790 Other Equipment »
11€4 T e | R . 0 - 0
nesl  ive - 33391 26,440 360,831 | 6,000 366,831
1166 i |

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 34



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A El [ D E F G H

N | General Fund 101~ B s
| 2 | Account Number ,I _Insn0221109 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approv cd Proposed ! Proposed

8 | Org Bat | Amds Amded Bat Amds i Amded Budget

T y ;
1215 54000 |PublicSafety o -
1216 - i _'7 - N -
1217] 54110] |Sheriffs Department ] L )
1218] 101; | County Official/Admini ve Officer (Sheriff) 101,811 111,635 i
1219 140} |Salary Supplement (Shcnﬂ) . 0 ! 4913 i
1220 103] !Assistants (Chief Deputies) 132,266 | 132266 . _h¥_l}‘2_ 266
| 1221 106} :Dcputics (+S41,000 for 43 hrs)) 11,417,532 o ' 1,417,532 i 1,417,532
1222 106/ |Reduce Patrol Corporals by | sy @Tlss)y L (47,158)
11223 _108] |Investigator(s) . ' L 162,000 162,000
1224 108! ‘Lthllhggglwc_njnﬂmj hl\vgsllnumrs o | R 53,980 i '319§0
[1225] ) 9 ;qu(aln(s) L 58,939 ; 58,959
| 1226| - o (6 822), | (6,822) T (6,822)
1227 I 165,069 [ ’ 165069 , | 165069
_‘I—éz1 o S¢ Ws) E_#»_ 162, 000 \ 162,000 | i 162,000
1229 Additional Sergeant - ) T 539800 53980
1230l iComputer Programmer_($3,100 for 43 hrs) | 49,085 | 49085
1231 ;Salary Supplcmcnl (Inservice rumb byStaw) i 39200 39,200
1232 - _V" o -3~7,Q93 i 37.093
1233 o o 109767 =
1234 30996
1235 I 51,000
[ 1226} (+$15,500 ford3hrsl 519,531
[237] | 1s0000]
| 1239 - 200,898 |
[1240) 0 |
[1241] S _ 15,336 | . | 15356
[ 1242] ) 307,467 | 1,505, 308972 | 308972
| 1243 "04 GPHOG— alt. Rclm.mcnl (GIISO Granl) o o 0 1391 o _139..§. o ]‘_ o 139
1244 e Insurance__ S L _ _ 10016 1 R I N1
[12¢5] g - 1,309 ! | 1309
1246 ) 206 ILife Insurance -_l_qc!t{nglonal cmp|0)u. ) '
[12¢7] o “;101 ghoalionane __ .
1228 _ K
1249 T LdlCéI_Il:\_SElfanCC Sr. Health B
112501 208 {Dcntal Insurance o
11251 208 !Dental Insurance L/\ddlllk)ndl Employ(.c o
1252 _208- RLI__DJZN Dental Insurance-Retirees
11253] 2100 Urlc_nxploymcni(,_on_wpcnswuon e

1254 - 212 :Employer Medicare 1
11255  212-GHSOG-F21; |Employer Medicare (G 1SO Gmnl) 777777777
1256] 307, |Communication ~ o

1257 ) 307 FY21! |Communication . o
1258 307 WIRF _iCommunication e

1259 Communication . I S
1260) Dues and \Acmbushlps i

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 36



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | [ D E F G | H

=8 B General Fund 101 » |

2 Account Number - _ 1/21/2022 10:44 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposcd | Proposed

3 ; Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budgcet

=
1262 330; |Operating Lease Payments 3,000 3,000 3,000
1263 330-SHERF| |Opcrating Leasc Payments (From Restricted Funds) ~ 3,000 3,000 o 3,000 |
1264 332-AWARE| |Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) ol . r 0
1265 334! |Maintenance Agrecments 13,000 13,000 13,000
1266 334-RADIO! |Mainlenance Agreements - Radios ! 14,000 14,000 14,000
1267 336| |Equipment Maint & Repair i 5,000 5,000 ] 5,000
1268| 338 “|Maintenance and Re pair Services - Vchicles 200,000 8,881 __208,88! 208,881
1269| 340; |Mecdical and Dental Services 4.000 4,400 8,400 8,400
1270, 348! |Postal Charges L 1,500 7,500 | [Reptace carpet 7,500
1271 349 |Printing, Stationery, and Forms 4.000 i 4,000 4,000
1272 349-LFSVR! | Printing, Stationery, and Forms oot 1,000 [ |16mnOarb20zy 1,000
11273] 353! |Tow-in Services _ 7,000 | 7,000 - 7.000
1274] ) 355| |Travel S 1200} 12,000 | 12,000
[ 1275] 355- LFSVR| | Trevel 500 500 | 500
1276 ) 399! |Other Contracied Services 25,000 6,600 31,600 30,000 61,600
1277} 412! |Diescl Fuel ~ 300 500 500
1278 413|_{Drugs and Medical Supplies e 0 0
1279|414 |Buplicating Supplies 2,000 2,000 | J 2,000
(1280 422 [Food Supplics 2,000 | 2,000 | i 2,000
[1281] 425 {Gasolinc - 200,000 | 200,000 | L 200,000
1262 431} |Law EnfSupplies 2,000 2,000 | ‘; 2,000
1283] _435) |Office Supplics o j 100001 10,000 | | 10,000
11284 450] |Tires - | 30,000 | i 30,000 | | 30,000
1285 451] |Uniforms 45,000 1 45,000 E 45,000
25 499 [Other Supplics and Materials RN | 12,000 |_ 12000
11287} 499-AWARE| |Other Supplics and Materials (From Committed Fund 3,000 N 3,000 3 3,000
| 1288 499-CITZN| |Other Supplics and Materials (From Committed Fund: 3600, 3,(&9_‘ . B 3,000
11289 508| |Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds i ~ 250 250 250
1290 513} |Worker's Comp Insurance i 36,961 | . 36,961 1 36,961
1291 5241 {In Service/Staff Development : 25000 | (8,000)| 17,000 | |Revenue #44570-AED | 17,000
11292 524 LFSVR|_|In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver : 0] ! {187an_07Feb2022] 0
1293 708 |Communication Equipment 12,000 12,000 12,000
1294 711} {Furniture and Fixtures o 2,000} 2,000 ! 2,000
1285 716! Law Eniorcement Equipment 420000 (3,000) 17,000 |/ 17,000
1296 716 AED| |Law Enforcement Equipment - AEDs 0 0 7,550 7,550
1287, 716 SRO| iLaw Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 5000 ; 5000 | 5,000
1298 716 GHSOG| jLaw Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) ¢+ . 0 o 0
1289 719] |Office Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000
| 1300] 719-SHERF | |Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 10,000 10,000 10,000
| 1301) | . |
13c2 Total Sherifl's Department { 5,384,083 40,249 5,424,332 37,550 5,461,882
133 . | . -
1304 L .
1305] —_——
1306] S )
1307 ! i

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb7, 2022

Page 37



Loudon County
County General Fund 101

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

€ D | E

I

| G | H

Account Number -

__General Fund 101
1182022 11:09

2021-2022 |

|

Org Bot

! Amds

20212022

Approved

Proposed

- ReEOROSED

Amded Bet

Amds  Amded Budget

Communication

340

_IMedical
._ _LE\V

708] |Commu
716

34160 Admin

719! [Office &

Enforcement Supplics

'Staff Development
iCommunication Equipment
Law Enforcement Equipment 1 6.000

355 iTravel
499, . Other Supplics

& Dental Scrvices

Weapons Trade-in. 0
Revenue @39600 -

i
!
|
|| 1183an_07Feb2022]
]
|

14,648

24648

po— 0,
.20,000
14.500

tration of Sexual Offender Reg. -

and Materials - 230

quipment i o

L 34500

= Iy
IR
oclio!

—_—
[=}
<

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 38



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A C

| D | E I F i 1 H
nE . GeneralFundtot (L . . L
2 17182022 11:09 o 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 Approved | Proposed Proposed
1 ACcotnt Numlier frp—r——————r————=—= et : o e
3, ] i Org Bat | Amds Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budﬂct
T T i i AT
UTE AN | N D N MR
1338 ~54210! llail Department L i ! N
1339] 109] |Captain(s) i 589590 58,959 |
| 1340 115} {Corrections Scmcanls | 136,995 i N | 136 995 L,
[1341) .160 5 Quards - LS"Q 000 for43 hes) ' 1,931,671 | l 931 671
1342 160} !Additional Corrections ( Guards 8 . : B 121,131
| 1343 ‘ 160 CRSI C | |Guards- CRSEC (3) o 125,331
| 1344] _ 169, |Part-time Personnel 3000 | T
|1345| 187; |Overtime Wages ) et 3 S o 110 000 | 110,000
1346]  187-CRSEC | [Overtime Wages L3000 3500 L 3500
| 1347| [! [Social Sccurity - o _7»_7(:{{)7579 I 7136 429 | o 146429
1348 ZOI CRbLC Social Sccurity ) ' e 7,988 L - 7,988
[1349) | State Retirement i s T isan
| 1350] ¢ Retirement 8,645
1251
[1252]
1353
1354
Ei - 207 ,ML_(h_LdI In_CU!’d‘nLL
11356} ) 707 IMLdICal Insurance - 3 Additional Corrections OﬂlCCl" .
1357 707 CRSl C | .MLdlcnI Insurance o
1358 ‘ cal Insurance - Retirees .
1359 7()7 SR“]”;_?'VML(JILJI Insurance - Sr. Hmllh o e
|1360] 708' IDLnlal }nsurancc ) i
11361 70\ IDunl | lnsurance - 3 /\ddmonal Concmons Olflicers ;A>
| 1362] iDental Insurance R
1363 __ 208-R Dcnlai lnsur"nuc RL[H’LL
11364] 212 mployLr MLd1c1rc
1365) 71’ CR’?FC nu)lovcrl»_lcﬁdﬁugre
| 1366 Lease | I’ﬁymmls (Copur)
| 1367 vices
138 B \Mg_n_lclﬂgg_._A"ncmcnls o
1369 A Maintenance and Repanr Suwccs Lqu1p~n L
|1370f 340; xr\iLd!&]L'lﬂflhD:nlﬂl SL[\'ILLS o - - 3 :'OEJQQ
1371 tal Charges o 200
|1372) rmlmn blalanwA.Forms " - WW_VSQL)_
1373 ravel — ~ 1,000
[37el  35SEXTRA! [Travel - Extradition - 3,000
1375 399 ,Olhu Conlracted Services 7,000

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb7.2022

Page 39



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A |E G D E | F G | H
| GemeralFundl0l I I I T—
L2 ] Acsouni Numbser ‘g_,?:.,_______,_WJ'LB/%?%:_!,{:_??, | 20212022 | 20212022 | Approved | Proposed Proposed

3 Pl Org Bgt Amds Amded Bat Amds Amded Budget
i Y o o e S i - i S SR o
B 410' \Custodial Supplies o ; 30000 i 30,000 30,000
1377] o Drugs and Mcdical Supphcs (Inmalca) 2 lAOEOJ _._(140,000) "\ __ 70,000
1378 ing Sugphcs B 500 | N
1379 421 !ocd Preparation Supplies 3,000 ! e
s ~Edan N - B e ucti I = R
Food Supplics (Inmates) 0 | S:e Rev‘::ur;?-f:f;ﬁ 250,000

- _3‘)9 Oll.cr él)1Y"Lb o

710 Too_d Scrvncn Eqmpmcm

| Law Enflorccment nt Supplies
5. |Office Supplics
| |Uniforms

708 Commumcwlmn I"qmpmcnl 7

711 Fumniture and |
7]6‘ ‘L'\w Enf Equ

1[w1s

| [183an_07Feb2022]

719! ‘O“ILL lTL|u|men'li 7:7
¥

. [Total Jail Department

4608682

| 446,682

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 40



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A | € | D [ E | F i G | H

| % | ‘ General Fund 101 i I !
2 i 1182022 13:26 | 20212022 | 2021-2022 | Approved Proposed 1 Proposcd

— Account Number ———— S g i — s y pmettions
3 | Org Bat | Amds Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget
L T i

R

| 1424 ) o Emergency Management

1428 o ) -

126 105 [Supervisor/Director

1427, 161 [Sccretary(ics) o

1428) 201; {Social Sccurity .

1429, aic Retirement o -

43 iLife Insurance o

1431 ) ‘»_Mcdlcal Insurance

1432 Dental Insurance

KZEE I loyer Medicare _ R

1434 .

| 1435)

| 14385]

1437] .

| 1438 C pu.munn Lcasc Pa) mcms o

| 1439] Licenses

| 1440| Maintenance As_[x.gnunls VE\'IA \VLb\lrlk,‘DE)Eldln - .

1441] - MalQli.gapg._g_/\hnrccmt.nls o

1442 es- Lqunpm

|1443) l\'l’\lnl(.n’lllCL aﬂg R‘!_.pdll' SL_F\__ICC) Iquipm o

| 1444 V'Er]lknancc and Repair Services - Vehicles

1445

14435 -

[1447]

1443)

| 1450 ther Conlraclcd Scr\'lcqgﬂ(jl’/\s jﬁlypcr RLacl\)

1451 ,

1452| o ) Du.scl l ucl B o

| 1453 41 {Duplicating bupphcs o

1454 - _iTood Supplics .

1455 Gasoline I .

1458 NawralGas o

[ 1457| __ _435] {Office Supplies S

1458 . 450 [Tircs so o =

1459 451 |Uniforms o o

[ 1460] _451-DIVE| |Uniforms L

| 1461] 4‘)97 Other sUppllLS&\lh,lLflJ]S o

1462 ©499. DIVE| |Other Supplies & Matcrials

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb7,2022

Page 42



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A [E] G | D E | F | G H
o I |
- _2021-2022 | 2021-2022 ;  Approved | Proposed Proposcd
| OrgBast | Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
]
N R A A N S
) 1,232
3,000 | I
i 4000 | i
500! 1
/E; |Communicali 0 e8I AN
| Furniwre and Fixtures e 00| e
14704 Office Equipment _71'54004‘, DIVE
11471 Other Equipment B 1,500 |
11472 790-BOAT | {Other Equipment 7,000 | |{18Jan_07Feb2022]
1473 7991 Other Capital Outlay | 0
1474 1 R N P
| 1475] L 213700, 2687: 216,387
1475 B B I e j T

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb7, 2022

Page 43



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A C | 8] | E ] F | G | H
B T L _General Fund 101 o L
2 | Account Number - B 1/18/2022 11:09 2021-2022 2021-2022 ! ,\pprm cd | Prgﬂgscd
2 Orp Bt Amds Amded Bgt i Amds
e 55190 ,; Other Local ticalth Services (IDGA Grant) O S
18| 189] |Wages/Salaries 240,000 | 24,400 R}
1617 201 | |Social Security o 17410 3,000 |
1618 204} |Retirement - 22,199 4,000 |
1619 206! jLife Insurance o
1620 _ 206-RET-LIF! |Life Insurance
1621 2071 Medical Insurdnu ) S
1622 ~207- SRHTH MLg!g?llDSt!lﬁljgt; B
1623
1624

Fnl _|I»Puh||c IIc.lllh .\nd \\’l.”ll’(.‘

306| 'Lmblln) lnsur'mcn. o S D ‘ o
o 513 WorkmmsComp In\umncc o s e . 0 0
711 ‘N[nuurc and Fixtures o - 0! ‘ 0| | 0
| |
| |TowlOtherLocalHealthServices | 398000 3600 401U | 40200 441300
!
B ) lOlhErBuDiqu: Health &Wclld.c ~ Health althy l‘ﬁ\ernmcnl 6['_\;1-( “i—:‘_:ﬂu b ) 7_»___ :‘ o _j B o
Contributions- limprovements at Phila Park i 0 0
[ ]
L Y Sy — | S B S P
B, | Total Other Public Helath & Welfave 01 - I - .
Public ITea ,;i o 918 396 - 74[1‘_2'{([_ ‘)38 666 1 40,200 L 998,866
i

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

Page 50



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A E] €

i General Fund 1
' 1/18/2022 11:09

101

2021-2022 | 2021-2022

Account Number —-—-

b E [ F [ G 1 H
)
| |
|
-

Ore But Amds

1698 ;, B 107 WIRE B Commumcanon B B
1699 30‘) 'Contracts \\IGovl/\"wcws

1693 ) 57000 iz\gricullurc and Natural Resourecs

L 176,682 |

1701 3‘)9 ‘Other Contracted Scrvices
1702) 7 Al}_)f 5Ql_T|_u._bupp1n.S -

1703 499, ;Other Supplics and Mau.n.lh
AT [Office Equipment

1700 330 'Operaling Lease l’avmcnls )

-
~
o
a

|

=
e
o
p

=
3
o
=]

|

57 ::00 SOII Conscrvauon

2
~
[=}
[}

-
S
=
(=]

_49 Salary Suppluuenl'. '
162 'Clcncal Personnel (Parl- lnm.)

=
3
i
5

-
~
4
N

-
bt]
g
w

i Soc:ql Sccurity
:Social Security (Soil Icchmcnn)
State Retirement -
Employcr Medicare

Employer | MLdlLOTL (Soil ]LL.hl’llCI
Communication

|
A

-
~
e
D

I

=
~
-
(4]

|

-
N
-
D

|

oy
o
-
=]

|

N N
~N N
=
w|®

1720

iy [ S
SN
INEINEEN]
QNS

=
3
N
a

:Other r Salaries & Wages (Soil |L;hl1ll. r;)

| I 380

| 1,683 |

my T 365

-
~
~N
wn

Ly
J
[N
o2}

|

35,
~
N
=

onlnbul ions (S\\'cc\w'nu \Vdu_r

-
e}
N
@

i
|

-
=)
n
(&)

|

—
~
w
o

|

i
~
w
=iy

|

=
N
w
N

ey
~
w
w

i
]
|
|
|
|
|
|

-
~
w
ey

, 5

1735

1736/ Total - Agriculture and 1\ atural Rcsom ces

Shed) i

246 7]3

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb7,2022

Page 53



Loudon County
County General Fund 101
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

G D | E | F G H

1 | General Fund 101 | b
| 2] Account Number 12172022 10:44 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposcd Proposcd

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budgct

T
1865, o - |
1866| Estimated June 30,2021 FB o o 10,236,298 | o
1867| Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 777,577 i
1868| Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1,2021 9,458,721 9,458,721 9,458,721
L | R A ] ) -
1870 b o | i
1871 - S { b L
1872 L o L | o - L
AL I 1 R R i
1874| Total Revenwe 14 20,210,298 | 228,640 20,438,938 | 350,684 20,789,622
1875| Transfers In - 400,000 | 13,456 413,456 8,250 | 421,706
878] o N ‘ -
Lﬂ'roml Revenue and TransfersIn N . : 20,610,298 \r 242,096 20,852,394 | 358,934 P 21211328
1878 B o | L ! e o
1878 R | . N N S
1880 R - : R R
1881 Tltll:ul Available Funds ) ~ o 30.062,9!2»: 242,096 30311,115 ’ 358,934 | 30,670,041
1882 e | SN SR RN S
1883 Exp_gnji_!_qn:cﬁl)gﬂg&i o o ~ 647,44(]" L 23,008,011 X (44,915&4 22,963,096
1884| Transfers Out | - I R e 0 0
188s| § o R |
1886| T'otal Expenditures and Transfer Out. 22,360,571 647,440 | 123,008,011 ;| (44,915)] 22,963,096
1887 e o - | L L
1888 Ending Fund Balance - _ e} TT08,448 | (405344)] 7,303,104 § 403849 ) 7,706,953
1889 : B
T S S I A
1891 1 - ] i) E !
1852 I | I : T S
1893 T B | -
884 S 5 . 2!
1895 ______i» B ! I
w%s| I - _? E -
1897 o o B i i L |
1898 | i | |
1899 e 0 BN | i I
1900 ﬂ_‘_ B ) | i i
1901 | B B ! o
1902 i

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 58



Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Budgoet Amendments
County Drug Fund 122

AGENDA ITEM # 10G-2




Loudon County
Drug Control Fund 122
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A c_ D E F G a

1 Drug Control Fund 122

2

3 Account 1/14/2022 18:00 2021-2022 | 2021-2022| Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
9

58 147000 Federal Government

59

60 [47600 Direct Federal Revenue

61| 47990 VESTS| |Other Direct Federal Revenue 0 0 0
62 Total Direct Federal Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
63

64148000 Other Governments and Citizens
65 48990/ |Other 0 0 0
66 | Total Other 0 0 0 0 0
67

68 [TOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZENS 0 0 0 0 0
69 ?

70149000 Other Sources

71|49600-TRADE | |Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 0 0 41,525 41,525
72 Total Transfers In 0 0 0 41,525 41,525
73
74 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 0 0| 0 41,525 41,525
E i

76 | Total Revenues . 83,500 0 83,500 41,525 125,025
7 i

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 3



Loudon County
Drug Control Fund 122
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A C D E _F G H
1 Drug Control Fund 122
2
3 Account 1/14/2022 18:02 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
4 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
9
78 (Total General Expenditures
79 |
80 50000 | |General Government
81
8254000 Public Safety
83 54150| |Drug Enforcement
84 140| |Salary Supplements (Reimb 101-Garcia Pay) 22,500 22,500 5,000 27,500 i
85 320| |Dues & Memberships 0 205 275
86 399 |Other Contracted Services 23,000 23,000 23,000
87 399-AUCTN]| |Other Contracted Services - Auction 500 500 400 900 |
88 431| [Law Enforcement Supplies 3,000 5,000 8,000 8,000
89 499| [Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 5,000
90 499-DARE| |Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 8,000 8,000 8,000
91 499-AUCTN| |Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 0 0
92 499-CITZN| |Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 0 ) 0
93 510/ |Trustee's Commission 900 900 900
94 524| |In-Service/Staff Development 0 0
95 590| |Transfers to Other Funds 0 0
96 599| |Other Charges (""'Buy Money") 10,000 10,000 10,000
97 716| |Law Enforcement Equipment 5,000 36,000 41,000 41,000
98 716 TRADE| |Law Enforcement Equip -Weapons Trade-in 0 50,000 50,000
99 718| |Motor Vehicles 0 0
100
101 Total Alcohol and Drug Program 77,900 41,000 118,900 55,675 174,575
102
103
104| Total Expenditures 77,900 41,000 118,900 55,675 174,575
105
113
114

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page 4



Loudon County
Drug Control Fund 122
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A C D E F G H

1 Drug Control Fund 122

2

3 Account 1/14/2022 18:02 2021-2022 | 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed

4 Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

)
115
116
117|Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1,2021 79,200 79,200 79,200
118|Less Audited Encumbrances 4,726
119|Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 74,474
120
121
122|Total Revenue ) 83,500 0 83,500 41,525 125,025
123
124|Total Revenue and Transfers In ) 83,500 0 83,500 41,525 125,025
125 ||
126|Total Available Funds 157,974 0 157,974 41,525 199,499
127 | |
128/ Expenditure Budget 77,900 41,000 118,900 55,675 174,575
129| Transfers Out 0 0 0 0 0
130 )
131| Total Expenditures and Transfer Out ) 77,900 41,000 118,900 55,675 174,575
132 | | ’
133|Ending Fund BTlTnce 80,074 (41,000) 39,074 (14,150) 24,924
134

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022

County Commission Feb 7, 2022 Page §



Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Budget Amendments

General Purpose School Fund 141

AGENDA ITEM # 10G-3




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed _Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amended Budget
43000 Charges for Current Services
43500 Education Charges i
43542 Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other I} 0 0 0 0 0
43570 | Receipts from Individual Schools 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000
43583 TBI Criminal Background Fee 0 0 0 0 0
Total Education Charges 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000
Total Charges for Current Services 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000
44000 Other Local Revenues
44100 Recurring liems ipe — —
44110 Investment Income 75,000 0 75,000 0 75,000
44130 Sale of Material and Supplies 0 0 0 0 0
44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 0 0 0 0 0
44146 E-Rate Funding 0 0 0 0 0
44160-RET{DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000 |
44160-RET|LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,300 0 7,300 0 7,300
44160-RET| VIS Retirees' Insurance Payments 5,100 0 5,100 0 5,100
144161-COBRA|DEN Cobra Insurance Payments 0 0 0 0 0
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0 0 0 0] 0
44170 TNRMT [Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Manageme| 0 0 0 0 0
Total Recurring Items 139,400 0 139,400 0 139,400
L.CBOE: 1
% Sale of tech equipment. ||
44500 Nonrecurring liems |
44530 Sale of Equipment 0 0 0 17,275 17,275 |
44540 Sale of Property 0 1,918,500 1,918,500 0 1,918,500
44570 Contributions and Gifts 0 0 0 0 0
Total Nonrecurring Items 0 1,918,500 1,918,500 172,235 1,935,275

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022



Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amend ts A ded Budget
Total Other Local Revenues 139,400 1,918,500 2,057,900 17,275 2,075,175
46000 |State of Tennessce
463500 State Education [Funds
46511 Basic Education Program 22,205,000 0 22,205,000 0 22,205,000
46515 Early Childhood Education 738,754 0 738,754 0 738,754
46590 Other State Education Funds 58,467 0 58,467 0 58,467
46590|ACE Other State Education Funds 0 74,000 74,000 0 74,000
46590|FRC Family Resource Center 0 0 0 0 0
46590|LEAP |LEAPS Grant 178,002 524 178,526 0 178,526
46591 Coordinated School Health 160,000 0 160,000 0 160,000
46592 Intemet Connectivity 0 0 0 0 0
46594 Family Resource Center 30,211 0 30,211 0 30,211
46610 Career Ladder Program 88,600 0 88,600 0 88,600
46640 Vocational Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
Total State Education Funds 23,459,034 74,524 23,533,558 0 23,533,558
46800 Other State Revenues
46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 0 0 0 0 0
46851 State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A, 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 0 1,150,000
Total Other State Revenues 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 0 1,150,000
LCBOE: —]
CTE Grent for PES —]
Total State of T 24,609,034 74,524 24,683,558 [1) /221,/683,558 -
46980 Other State Grants 0 0 0 9,998 9,998
46981 Safe Schools 0 83,610 83,610 0 83,610
46990 Other State Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 83,610 83,610 9,998| 93,608

BOE Approved Jan 13,2022
Budget Committee Jan 18,2022
County Commission Feb 7,2022



Loudon County Board of Education

General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amended Budget
47000 Federal Government
47100 Federal Through State
47143 Special Education - Grants to States 0 0 0 27,744 27,744
47147 Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 249,284 (51,900) 197,384 0 \!%384
47147 Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant 95,271 (18,618) 76,653 0 76,653
47590 Other Federal Through State VR Grant 210,632 0 210,632 0 20,687 | I tnding:
moved to SPED budget.
Total Federal Through State 555,187 (70,518) 484,669 27,744 512,413
47600 Direct Federal Revenue
47640 ROTC Reimbursement 71,000 0 71,000 0 71,000
Total Direct Federal Revenue 71,000 0 71,000 0 71,000
Total Federal Government 626,187 (70,518) 555,669 27,744 583,413
48600 Citizens Groups
48610 Donations 0 10,385 10,385 0 10,385
48610-ALT Donations - Alternative School 0 0 0 0 0 E'_S?OE: foriAngelt
48610-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 0 0 0 0 | donations.
48610-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 0 0 0 0 0
48610-CHR Donations - Christmas 0 1,500 1,500 4,945 6,445
48610-CL! Donations - CL 0 5,100 5,100 500 5,600
48610-FAM Donations - FAM ~ 0 9.018 9.018 0 T~_9,018
48610-FRC Donations - FRC 0 0 0 0 JICS S—
48610-LCAP Donations -LCA 0 0 0 0 0 Student.Cloming
48610-LCEF Donations - LCEF 0 0 0 0 0 | |program donation.
48610-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 0 0 0 0 0
48610-NMS Donations - North Middle School 0 0 0 0 0
48610-RTI Donations - RTI 0 0 0 0 0
48610-SHOE Donations - SHOE 0 0 0 0 0
48610-SUP Donations - SUP 0 0 0 0 0
48610-WSF Donations - WSF 0 2,358 2,358 0 2,358
Total Citizens Groups 0 28361 28,361 5,445 33,806
48990 Other
48990 Other 0 0 0 0 0
49700 Insurance Recovery 0 21,837 21,837 0 21,837
49800 Transfer In 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 40,797,558 2,056,314 42,853,872 60,462 42,914,334
Total Other Source 0 0 0 0 0
_| Total General Purpose School 40,797,558 2,056,314 42,853,872 60,462 42,914,334

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18,2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| A Jments | A led Budget| A ] ts A led Budget
General Purpose School Expenditures
70000 Education
71000 Instruction
[71100 Regular Instruction Program
116 Teachers 14,688,469 294,000 14,982,469 0 14,982,469
117 Career Ladder Program 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000
128 Homebound Teachers 7,000 0 7,000 0 7,000
163 Educational Assistants 1,207,684 24,200 1,231,884 0 1,231,884
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 45,600 0 45,600 0 45,600
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 128,914 0 128,914 0 128,914
201 Social Security 997,423 19,700 1,017,123 0 1,017,123
204 State Retirement 1,588,119 31,900 1,620,019 0 1,620,019
205-RET|VIS Emplo;'ee and Dependent Insurance 2,803 0 2,803 0 2,803
206 Life Insurance 57,632 0 57,632 0 57.632
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance 14,700 0 14,700 0 14,700
207 Medical Insurance 2,622,913 0 2,622,913 0 2,622,913
207-RET|MED Medical Insurance 52,828 0 52,828 0 52,828
208 Dental Insurance 132,143 0 132,143 0 132,143
208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance 36,800 0 36,800 0 36,800
210 Unemployment Compensation 25,000 0 25,000 0 25,000
212 Employer Medicare 232,448 4,600 237,048 0 237,048
355 Travel 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000 Tt ceoE:
399 Other Contracted Services 98,600 10,061 108,661 0 /i0§,661 Image Solution credits -
429 Instructional Supplies 118,000 2,000 120,000 0 120,000 ;‘:gg'gts"a“ tojschool
429|EES Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary Scl 48,197 0 48,197 1,671 49,868 )
429|FLM Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle 19,786 278 20,064 1,618 21,682
429|GBS Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 33,196 (1,300) 31,896 2,038 33,934
429|HPS Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Eleme 25,832 (1,685) 24,147 1,300 25,447
429|LES Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary § 35,623 0 35,623 985 36,608
429|LHS Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040 0 46,040 7,458 53,498
429|NMS __[Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 42,256 4,000 46,256 4,193 50,449
429|PES Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Element 26,782 0 26,782 817 27,599
429| SES Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary § 13,975 0 13,975 1,530 15,505

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS N
General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amcnded Budget
449 Textbooks 225,000 0 225,000 0 225,000
471 Software 50,000 10,000 60,000 0 60,000
524 In-Service Staff Development B 2,000 0f 2,000 0 2,000
599 Other Charges B 0 0 0 0 0
790 Other Equipment X 250,000 0 250,000 0 250,000
790|EES Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 12,780 (5,227) 7,553 0 7,553
790(FLM Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 13,272 0 13,272 0 13,272
790|GBS Other Equipment - Greenback School 9,037 0 9,037 0 9,0321LceoE:
~ 790|HPS Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementan| 7,776 0 7,776 0 7776 |increasing pES
~ 790|LES  |Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary Schoq 9,369 4,726 14,095 0 14,095 gg"ipme"l' moved from
790[LHS __ |Other Equipment - Loudon High School 13,526 1,476 15,002 0 15,002 | ™
790|NMS Other Equipment - North Middle School 30,865 (4,500) 26,365 o~ 26,365
790[PES Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary § 11,619 6,062 17,681 4,000 21,681
790|SES Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary Scho 601 1,000 1,601 0 1,601
Total Regular Instruction Program 23,039,608 401,291 23,440,899 25,610 23,466,509

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18,2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141 o —
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| Amcndments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amcnded Budget
| _
71200 Special Education Program ‘
116 Teachers 1,460,489 0 1,460,489 0| 1,460,489
116/ VR Teachers 93,942 0 93,942 0 93,942
117 Career Ladder Program 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
128 Homebound Teachers 23,000 0 23,000 0 23,000
163 Educational Assistants 381,076 7.272 388,348 0 388,348
163| VR Educational Assistants 57,029 0 57,029 0 57,029
171 Speech Pathologist - 265,957 24,669 290,626 0 290,626
189 Other Salaries & Wéges 40,000 0 40,000 0 40,000
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
198 Non-Centified Substitute Teachers 27,000 0 27,000 0 27,000
201 Social Security 135,683 1,981 137,664 0 137,664
201]VR Social Security 9,360 0 9.360 0 9,360
204 State Retirement 215,076 3,025 218,101 0 218,101
204| VR State Retirement 15,948 0 15,948 0 15,948
205-RET| VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 860 0 860 0 860
206 Life Insurance 8418 0 8,418 0 8,418
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance 1,511 0 1,511 0 1,511
206/ VR Life Insurance - VR Grant 798 0 798 0 798
207 Medical Insurance 357,291 0 357,291 0 357,291
207-RET{MED Medical Insurance 3,750 0 3,750 0 3,750
207| VR Medical Insurance - VR Grant 29,856 0 29,856 0 29.856
208 Dental Insurance 17,000 0 17,000 0 17,000 A1y croE:
208-RET|DEN __ [Dental Insurance 4,300 0 4,300 0 4,360 ||High Cost funds.
208| VR Dental Insurance - VR Grant 1,500 0 1,500 0 /T,SOO
212 Employer Medicare 31,740 358 32,098 0 32,098
212|VR Employer Medicare 2,199 0 2,199 0 2,199
429 Instructional Supplies 41,752 0 41,752 13,000 54,752
499 Other Supplies & Materials 40,000 0 40,000 14,744 54,744
725 Special Education Equipment 103,500 0 103,500 0 103,500
Total Special Instruction Program 3,378,035 37,305 3,415,340 27,744 3,443,084

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amendcd Budget
71300 Vocational Education Program
116 Teachers 776.072 3,928 780,000 0 780,000
117 Career Ladder Program 6,000 0 6,000 0 6,000
163 Educational Assistants_ 21,258 425 21,683 0 21,683
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 5,700 0 5,700 0 5,700
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000
201 Social Security 50,534 270 50,804 0 50,804
204 State Retirement 81,338 432 81,770 0| 81,770
205-RET| VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 173 0 173 0 173
206 Life Insurance 2,714 0 2,714 0 2,714
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance 400 0 400 0 400
207 Medical Insurance 146,360 0 146,360 0 146,360
208 Dental Insurance 5,400 0 5,400 0 5,400
208-RET|[DEN __|Dental Insurance 810 0 810 0 B0 e e
212 Employer Medicare 11,819 63 11,882 0 K882 -
336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 2,300 0 2,300 0 /2,300
355 Travel 8,000 0 8,000 0 8,000
425 Gasoline 200 0 200 0 200
429 Instructional Supplies 74,386 0 74,386 0 74,386
499|PES Other Supplies & Materials 0 0 0 9,998 9,998
790 Other Equipment 59,000 5,000 64,000 (4,200) 0
LCBOE:
Total Vocational Education Program 1,262,464 10,118 1,272,582 5,798 1,278,380 Moving to CTE PD.
1 1
Total Instruction 27,680,107 448,714 28,128,821 59,152 28,187,973 |

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amended Budget
72210 Regular Instruction Program
105 Supervisor/Director 278,119 5,562 283,681 0 283,681
117 Career Ladder Program 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
129 Librarians 512,631 (5,000) 507,631 0 507,631
161 Secretary (s) 293,930 5,878 299,808 0 299,808
201 Social Security 67,561 709 68,270 0 68,270
204 State Retirement 101,447 967 102,414 0 102,414
205-RET| VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 0 465 0 465
206 Life Insurance 3,448 0 3,448 0 3,448
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance 1,790 0 1,790 0 1,790 j
207 Medical Insurance 190,150 0 190,150 0 190,150
207-RET|MED Medical Insurance 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000
208 Dental Insurance 7,725 0 7,725 0 7,725
208-REF|DEN Dental Insurance 3610 0 3,610 0 3,610
212 Employer Medicare 15,801 165 15,966 0 15,966
355 Travel 17,000 0 17,000 0 17,000 e
432|EES Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary Sch 8,768 0 8,768 0 8,768
432|FLM Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle 4,697 0 4,697 0 4,697
432|GBS Library Books/Media - Greenback School 13,385 0 13,385 0 13,385
432|HPS Library Books/Media - Highland Park Eleme| 3,659 0 3,659 0 3,659
432|LES Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary S 5,606 0 5,606 0 5,606
432|LHS Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 0 9,536 0 9,536
432|NMS Library Books/Media - North Middle School 6,696 (2,207) 4,489 0 4,489
432|PES Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Element: 4,137 (3,000) 1137 0 1,137
432|SES Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary S 3,500 (865) 2,635 0 2,635
524 In-Service/Staff Development 12,000 0 12,000 0 12,000
524 |EES In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elemel| 5,500 0 5,500 0 5,500
524 |FLM In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun| 5,300 0 5,300 0 5,300
524|GBS In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback Sq 13,300 2,742 16,042 0 16,042
524[HPS __|In-Service/StafT Development - Highland Par, 4,900 0 4,900 0 4,900 |LoSO . 000 to pES
524|LES In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elem| 5,000 0 5,000 0 _~5.000 muipmen(’_
524|LHS In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High 5.255 0 5,255 0 5,255
524|NMS In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle| 6,750 (500) 6,250 0 6,250
524|PES In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia 6,400 0 6,400 (4,000) 2,400
524|SES In-Service/Staf f Development - Steekee Elem)| 4,000 (1,000) 3,000 0 3,000
Total Regular Instruction Program 1,632,066 3,451 1,635,517 (4,000) 1,631,517
BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022




Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
B General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed N
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amend ts A led Budget
72230 Vocational Education Program
105 Supervisor/Director 79,160 1,583 80,743 0 80,743
162 Clerical Personnel 41,596 (4,000) 37,596 0 37,596
201 Social Security 7,487 98 7,585 0 7,585
204 State Retirement 10,922 160 11,082 0 11,082
205-RET| VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 102 0] 102 0 102
206 Life Insurance 360 0 360 0 360
206-RET]|LIF Life Insurance 300 0 300 0 300
207 Medical Insurance 16,930 0 16,930 0 16,930
207-RET{MED Medical Insurance 0 0 0 0 0
208 Dental Insurance 845 0 845 0 845 _{TLCBOE:
208-REF[DEN Dental Insurance 440 0 440 0 _440 | |Moved from CTE
212 ~ |Employer Medicare : 1,752 22 1,774 0 1,774 | |equipment.
355 Travel 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
399 Other Contracted Services 500 0 500 0 500
524 In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 0 3,000 4,200 7,200
Total Vocational Education Program 165,394 (2,137) 163,257 4,200 167,457

BOE Approved Jan 13,2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141 o
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amended Budget
72250 Lducution Technology

105 Supervisor/Director 50,385 1,000 51,385 0 51,385
117 Career Ladder Program 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000
120 Computer Programmer 261,797 1,373 263,170 0 263,170
201 Social Security 19,417 147 19,564 0 19,564
204 State Retirement 22,844 195 23,039 0 23,039
206 Life Insurance 961 0 961 0 961
207 Medical Insurance 53,143 0 53,143 0 53,143
208 Dental Insurance 2,250 0 2,250 0 2,250
212 Employer Medicare 4,541 34 4,575 0 4,575
350 Internet Connectivity 108,000 0 108,000 0 108,000
355 Travel 8,000 0 8,000 0 8,000 [LCBOE:
399 Other Contracted Services 9,400 0 9,400 0 —g400 |2 ore
471 Software 120,000 11,837 131,837 0 131,837
499 Other Supplies & Materials 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000
524 In Service/Staff Development 12,430 0 12,430 0 12,430
790 Other Equipment 165,469 3,385 168,854 17,275 186,129 | |

Total Central & Other Transportation 843,637 17,971 861,608 17,275 878,883

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

14



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
General Fund 141
Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 |  Approved Proposed Proposed ]
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget| Amendments Amended Budget _
72610 Operation of Plant I
166 Custodial Personnel 140,617 40,905 181,522 0 181,522
201 Social Security 8,718 2,536 11,254 0 11,254
204 State Retirement 9,435 2,745 12,180 0 12,180
205-RET| VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 275 0 275 0 275
206 Life Insurance 800 160 960 0 960
206-RET|LIF Life Insurance 840 0 840 0 840
- 207 Medical Insurance 49,783 7,768 57,551 0 57,551
208 Dental Insurance 1,880 375 2,255 0 2,255
208-RET|DEN Dental Insurance 2,102 0 2,102 0 2,1027|LCBOE: -
212 Employer Medicare 2,039 593 2,632 0 7632 ;"g Yearinvoicefor ' Y
399 Other Contracted Services 1,295,000 20,000 1,315,000 0 1,315,000 : ]
399(FLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Mi( 2,500 0 2,500 0 2,500
399|FY21 Other Contracted Services - Prior Year 0 0 0 64,567 64,567
399{GBS Other Contracted Services - Greenback Scho 12,500 0 12,500 0 12,500
399|LHS Other Contracted Services - Loudon High Sch 10,000 0 10,000 0 10,000
399|NMS Other Contracted Services - North Middle Sc| 2,500 0 2,500 0 2,500
399|PES Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Eley| 2,500 0 2,500 0 2,500
415 Electricity 1,113,118 0 1,113,118 0 1,113,118
425 Gasoline 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000
434 Natural Gas 100,463 0 100,463 0 100,463
454 Water and Sewer 154,183 0 154,183 0 154,183
502 Building and Contents Insurance 348,064 44,196 392,260 0 | 392,260
Total Operation of Plant 3,258,317 119,278 3,377,595 64,567 3,442,162

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

18



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

General Fund 141

Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposrcd' Proposed
Original Budget] Amendments | Amended Budget | Amendments Amended Budget
399 Other Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 0
399|CCLC  [Other Contracted Services - CCLC 500 (500) 0 0 0 ]
399|CCLC-EH Other Contracted Services - CCLC 1,000 (1,000) 0 0 0
399|LEAP  |Other Contracted Services - LEAP 0 0 0 0 0
422 Food Supplies : 5,300 0 5,300 0 5,300
422|CCLC  [Food Supplies - CCLC 5,000 (5,000) 0 0 0
422|CCLC-ElFood Supplies - CCLC 2,000 (2,000) 0 0 0
| 422|LEAP _ |Food Supplies - LEAP 8,000 (8,000) 0 0 0
422|WSF Food Supplies 0 10,358 10,358 0 10,358
429|CCLC _|Instructional Supplies - CCLC 2,501 (2,501) -0 0 0
429|CCLC-E}Instructional Supplies - CCLC 2,305 (2,305) 0 0 0
429|LEAP _ [Instructional Supplies - LEAP 4,941 (4,941) 0 0 _O-"|LCBOE: .
499 Other Supplies and Materials 4,000 0 4,000 0 47000 | [Christmas for Angels
[ 499|CCLC _|Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 10,883 (2972) 7911 0 7911 | [9onation. )
499|CCLC-EHOther Supplies & Materials - CCLC 8,751 (2,609) 6,142 0 6,142
_______ ___499|CHR Other Supplies & Materials - CHR 0 5,400 5,400 4,945 10,345
499|CL Other Supplies & Materials - CL 0 7,200 7,200 500 - T |
499|FAM Other Supplies & Materials - FAM 0 11418 11,418 0 11,418 Studen[.oothing e
499 |FUEL  [Other Supplies & Materials - FUEL 0 0 0 0 0 ||program donation. ]
499 [LEAP | Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 15,000 (11,965) 3,035 0 3,035
499(SUP Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 250 250 0 250
524 In Service/Staff Development 500 0 500 0 500
| 524|CCLC _ |In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 3732 (3.232) 500 0 500
524|CCLC-EJ In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 1,000 (1,000) 0 0 0
524|FRC In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 600 0 600 0 600
524|LEAP  |In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 500 (500) 0 0 0
599|FAM Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0
790 Other Equipment 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000
790|CCLC  |Other Equipment - CCLC ] 2,000 (2,000) 0 0 0
Total Community Services 575,382 -35,368 540,014 5,445 545,459

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

21



Loudon County Board of Education
General Purpose School Fund 141
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2022

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

General Fund 141

Account 1/18/2022 12:27 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
Original Budget| Amendments | Amended Budget | Amendments Amcnded Budget
80000 Debt Service
82130 Principa[' —
601 Principal On Bonds 0 1) 0 0 0 |
602 Principal on Notes 0 0] 0 0 0 |
[1) [1) 0 1) 0
82300 Other Debt Service
82330 Lducation
699 Other Debt Service i ) 0 0 0 0 0
Total Education Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
80000 Total Education Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
190000 Capital Projects
99000 Other Uses
99100 Transfer out
590 Transfer to other funds 0 [1) 0 0 0
- Total Expenditures 42,514,458 804,658 43,319,116 146,639 43,465,755
Total Other Uses 0 0 0 0 0
Total General Purpose School 42,514,458 804,658 43,319,116 146,639 43,465,755
Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 4,344,687 0 4,344,687 0 4,344,687 |
Total Revenue| 40,797,558 2,056,314 42,853,872 60,462 42,914,334
Total Available Funds 45,142,245 2,056,314 47,198,559 60,462 47,259,021
Total Expenditures 42,514,458 804,658 43,319,116 146,639 43,465,755
Estimated Ending Fund Balance 2,627,787 1,251,656 3,879,443 (86,177) 3,793,266

* §300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time.

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

23



Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Budget Amendments
School Federal Projects Fund 142

AGENDA ITEM # 10G-4




Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A C D E F G H |
1 Federal Fund 142
2 1/18/2022 12:40 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposcd
[~ Account Number : :
3 - Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
a
361
362 |Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue
363
364 {47100 - |Federal Through State
365 47131 |Vocational Educ - Basic Grants to States 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26
366
367 47131-RES| |Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant - ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
368
369 ' | Total Revenue 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26
370
371
372 [Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures
373
374
37571300 Vocational Education Program
376 162| |Clerical Personnel 6,062.14 0.00 6,062.14 0.00 6,062.14
377 201] [Social Secunty 375.85 0.00 375.85 0.00 375.85 - |
378 204] | State Retirement 624.40 000 624.40 0.00 62440 | lwonmg fundtorn. ||
379 212| |Employer Medicare 87.91 0.00 87.91 0.00 87.91 |
380 355 | Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
381 499 |Other Supplies and Materials 10,000.00 (3,000.00) 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00
382 730| |Vocational Instruction Equipment 42,519.78 (2,055.82) 40,463.96 (2,000.00) 38,463.96
383 730-RES| |Vocational Instruction Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
384 T 59,670.08 (5,055.82) 54,614.26 (2,000.00) 52,614.26
385
386 |72130 Other Student Support
387 355| | Travel 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
388 3991 |Other Contracted Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
389 524| |In-Service/Staff Development 3,558.80 5,055.82 8,614.62 1,000.00 9,614.62
390 599 |0ther Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
391 10,058.80 5,055.82 15,114.62 1,000.00 16,114.62
392
393

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022




Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A C D E, F G H
1 Federal Fund 142 )
2 1/18/2022 12:40 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
I~ Account Number

3 B . Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

a
39472230 Vocational Education Program
395 162| |Clerical Personnel 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 1,250.00
396 201] |Social Security 71.50 0.00 71.50 0.00 77.50
397 204| |State Retirement 128.75 0.00 128.75 0.00 128.75
398 212| |Employer Medicare 18.13 0.00 18.13 0.00 18.13
399 _ 355| [Travel 800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00
400 524/ |In-Service/Staff Development 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 1,000.00 2,900.00
401 — 4,174.38 0.00 4,174.38 1,000.00 5,174.38
402
403 Total Expenditures Carl Perkins 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26
404
405
406 Revenues 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26
407
408 Expenditures 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26 0.00 73,903.26
409
410 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
411
412

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022
Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022



Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

__A D E F G H |
1 Federal Fund 142
2 1/18/2022 12:40 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
| Account Number
3 g Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4
480
481
482 [Sub Fund 701 - ARP Homeless 2.0
283 LCBOE:
Increased allocation. —
484 — ——]
485 47404 | ARP Homeless Revenue 0.00 21,139.42 21,139.42 1,687.39 22,826.81 |
486
487 Total Revenue 0.00 21,139.42 21,139.42 1,687.39 22,826 .81
488
489
490 |Sub Fund- 701 - ARP Homeless Expenditures
491
492
493 72130 Other Student Support
494 189| [Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00
495 201 |Social Security 0.00 744.00 744.00 0.00 744.00
496 204| | State Retirement 0.00 1,236.00 1,236.00 0.00 1,236.00
497 212} |Employer Medicare 0.00 174.00 174.00 0.00 174.00
498 355| |Travel 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
499 599 {Other Charges 0.00 5,485.42 5.485.42 1,687.39 7,172.81
500 0.00 21,139.42 21,139.42 1,687.39 22,826.81
501
502 - Total Expenditures 0.00 21,139.42 21,139.42 1,687.39 22,826.81
503
504
505 Revenues 0.00 21,139.42 21,139.42 1,687.39 22,826.81
506
507 Expenditures 0.00 21,139.42 21,139.42 1,687.39 22,826.81
508
509 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

15




Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A ] D E F G H |
1 Federal Fund 142
2 1/18/2022 12:40 2021-2022 2021-2022 A pproved Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
7 g
630|Sub Fund 918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Revenue
631
632 -
633 47403| |ARP Preschool Revenue 0.00 17,995.90 17,995.90 0.00 17,995.90
634
635 Total Revenue 0.00 17,995.90 17,995.90 0.00 17,995.90
636
637
638 |Sub Fund 918 - ARP IDEA Preschool Expenditures
639 LCBOE: ||
640 Moving funds to
641]71200 Special Education Program ’ EducationaljAssistats: 1]
642 116| |Teachers 0.00 14,090.00 14,090.00 (14,090.00) 0.00 B
643 163| |Educational Assistants 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,090.00 14,090.00 A
644 = 201/ |Social Security 0.00 873.00 873.00 0.00 873.00 -
645 212| |Employer Medicare 0.00 204.97 204.97 0.00 204.97
646 0.00 15,167.97 15,167.97 0.00 15,167.97
647
64872220 Support Services/Special Education Program
649 312| [ Contracts with Private Agencies 0.00 2,827.93 2,827.93 0.00 2,827.93
650 0.00 2,827.93 2,827.93 0.00 2,827.93
651
652 ~
653 Total Expenditures 0.00 17,995.90 17,995.90 0.00 17,995.90
654 _
655
656 v ¥ Revenues 0.00 17,995.90 17,995.90 0.00 17,995.90
657
658 Expenditures 0.00 17,995.90 17,995.90 0.00 17,995.90
659
660 Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
661

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

19




Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A C D E F G H 1
1 Federal Fund 142
2 1/18/2022 12:40 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
1 Account Number
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget
4
983
984 |Sub Fund 949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC)
985
986
987 |47100 Federal Through State
988 47590} |Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) Revenue 0.00 786,294.49 786,294.49 0.00 786,294.49
989
990 -
991 Total Revenue 0.00 786,294.49 786,294.49 0.00 786,294.49
992
993 [Sub Fund 949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) expenditures
994
995 LCBOE:
99672120 Health Services Adjustments based:on
997 105| | Supervisor/Director 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 5,500,00 | | recent 3PP i
998 131| |Medical Personnel 0.00 341,241.00 341,241.00 23,948.00 365,189.00
999 189 |Other Salaries & Wages 0.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 (5,500.00) 0.00
1000 201| |Social Security 0.00 21,498.00 21,498.00 1,485.00 22,983.00
1001 204/ |State Retirement 0.00 20,654.00 20,654.00 4,220.00 24 ,874.00
1002 e 212| |Employer Medicare 0.00 5,028.00 5,028.00 347.00 5,375.00
1003 312| |Contracts with Private Agencies 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 30,000.00
1004 355| | Travel 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
1005| 413| |Drugs & Medical Supplies 0.00 239,373.49 239,373.49 0.00 239,373.49
1006 735| |Health Equipment 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.00
1007| 790| {Other Equipment 0.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 (2,000.00) 14,000.00
1008 0.00 711,294.49 711,294.49 (2,000.00) 709,294 .49
1009|
1010{72/30 Other Student Support
1011 499| |Other Supplies & Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1012 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1013
101476100 - - Regular Capital Qutlay
1015 707| |Building Improvement 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
1016, 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00
1017
1018|
1019 Total Expenditures 0.00 786,294.49 786,294.49 0.00 784,294.49
1020
1021
1022 Revenues 0.00 786,294.49 786,294.49 0.00 786,294.49
1023
1024 Expenditures 0.00 786,294.49 786,294.49 0.00 784,294.49
1025
1026 = Ending Fund Balance -0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

29




Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

A G| c D E F G H i

1 Federal Fund 142

2 1/18/2022 12:40 2021-2022 2021-2022 Approved Proposed Proposed
| Account Number

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget

4
1027|
1028|Sub Fund - 951 - Civics Seal Grant Revenue
1029
1030 -
1031(47100 Federal Through State
1032, _ 47310{ |Civics Seal Grant 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
1033
1034
1035 Total Revenue 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
1036] -
1037|Sub Fund 951 - Civics Seal Grant Expenditures
1038 j
1039 LCBOE: 1
1040{7/100 . - Regular Instruciion Program (EvicSiSeallamagdents: :
1041 429 |Instructional Supplies & Materials 0.00 995.00 995.00 0.00 995.00 .
1042 599! |Other Charges 0.00 2,955.00 2,955.00 (2,550.00) 405.00
1043 722 [Instructional Equipment 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00
1044 0.00 7,550.00 7,550.00 (2,550.00) 5,000.00
1045
104672210 Suppori Services - Regular Instruction
1047| 524/ |In Service/Staff Development 0.00 6,475.00 6.475.00 2,550.00 9,025.00
1048 ”*7’7* 0.00 6,475.00 6,475.00 2,550.00 9,025.00
1049
1050|72710 Transportation
1051 315| {Cont acts with Vehicle Owners 0.00 2,975.00 2,975.00 0.00 2,975.00
1052 . 0.00 2,975.00 2,975.00 0.00 2,975.00
1053
1054 Total Expenditures 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
1055
1056
1057| Revenues 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
1058|
1059 Expenditures 0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00
e
1061 LEnding Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

30




Loudon County Board of Education
School Federal Projects Fund 142

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2022

D

G

H

— c_
Federal Fund 142

3

Account Number

1/18/22022 12:40

2021-2022

2021-2022

Approved

Proposed

Proposed

Org Bgt

Amds

Amded Bgst

Amds

Amded Budget

4

1085

1086

Sub Fund

999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW

1087

1088

1089

1090

1091

- - 39000

Unassigned

300,000.00

300,000.00

300,000.00

1092

1093]

Total Other Revenue

300,000.00

300,000.00

300,000.00

1094]

1095

1096

Total Revenue

300,000.00

300,000.00

300,000.00

1097

1098

1088

Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW

300,000.00

0.00

300,000.00

300,000.00

1100]

1101

1102

1103

1104

1105

1106

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1107|

1108

Fund 142 Total Expenditures

2,212,519.41

11,242,347.91

13,454,867.32

1,687.39

13,454,554.71

1109

1110

Fund 142 Total Revenues

2,512,519.41

11,242,347.91

13,754,867.32

1,687.39

13,756,554.71

1111

1112]

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance

300,000.00

0.00

300,000.00

0.00

302,000.00

1113
1114

* §$300,000in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time.

BOE Approved Jan 13, 2022

Budget Committee Jan 18, 2022
County Commission Feb 7, 2022

32




Loudon County Commission Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022

Notaries

AGENDA ITEM # 11-A




LOUDON COUNTY CLERK
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK
101 MULBERRY ST STE 200

Fax

LOUDON TN 37774
Telephone

865-458-3314
865-458-9891

Notaries to be elected February 07,2022

JENIFER BARAHONA
BRENDA BARRIENTOS
STEPHANIE DILLARD
MATT FRERE

KELLY G FRERE

MEGAN HENDERSON
SHERRY LINANDER
STEPHANIE L MCCALL
ALLI NICHOLE MONTOOTH
MACKENZIE L PATTON

HILDA RAMIREZ

KATELYN NICOLE SHIRK
KATIE JEANELL STEED
MICHELLE M. STRICKLAND
SARA TALLANT

JEANNIE THOMAS

JAMES R THOMASON
VANESSA LYNNE YOUNG



	February 7, 22 Commission Meeting Part 1
	February 7, 2022 Commission Meeting Part 2

